
March 2023 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 6340-00-04 Will the consultant need to produce a plat? No, WisDOT is developing a plat and anticipates a DSR by mid-summer and real estate 

acquisition beginning in September.
NC-01 6340-00-04 Does the proposed structure work require a structural engineer? No, WisDOT will be providing the plan sheets for the polymer overlay and parapet repair 

work.  Plans are due in November.
SW-01 5926-03-02 The schedule shows a 30% in June 2023 with DSR in October 2023 although the PS&E 

isn’t until November 2025. Is there a reason for the 2 year separation, is it anticipated 
that Real Estate will be needed?

Real estate acquisition is anticipated for approximately 25 parcels, and the TPP is being 
completed by a different consultant.  Two years for real estate acquisition before the 
PS&E date is allowed.

SW-01 5926-03-02 How much environmental and public coordination has been done by WisDOT? A PIM and LOM have not been held.  Initial notification letters have been sent to 
property owners and local officials, project notification letters have been sent to the 
Tribes, and initial coordination has been completed with DNR.  USFWS determinations 
were completed in IPAC, but this will need to be redone due to the new endangered 
species listings.

SW-01 5926-03-02 Has any design for the curb ramps been started? No
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